
 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – February 11, 2015 

 
February 11, 2015 - 5:30 p.m. 
 
Po lk  County Admin i s t ra t ion  B ldg.  
111  Cour t  Avenue,  Room 120 
Des  Moines,  IA  50309  
 

AGENDA  
 

1) Opening Items 
a) Roll Call 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

2) Public Comments 
3) Consent Agenda Items 

Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board Member, PCCB 
employee or member of the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to 
have an item removed. 

a) Action on Bill List:  approve the PCCB January 2015 bill list.  
b) PCCB Bylaws: approve the PCCB Bylaws. 
c) Benefits Eligibility, Policy Modification: approve modifying policy to identify employees working 30 or more hours 
 a week for more than a six month period to be benefits eligible from 24 or more hours/week/annually, effective immediately. 
d) Miller-Rist Crop Lease: authorize staff to contract with Russell Joe Patterson to farm the 9.8 acres of the former Miller-
 Rist property for one (1) year and authorize the Interim Director to sign said contract  with Russell Joe Patterson. 
e) Jester Park Golf Course Fees, 2015:  acknowledges receipt of the proposed rate changes at the Jester Park Golf 
 Course from Green Golf Partners for the 2015 golfing season and acknowledge that the proposed prices are in conformance 
 with pricing guidelines established by the Board. 
f) Easter Lake Restoration Project Manager:  approve the Independent Contract Agreement with Mike McGhee 
 for a not to exceed amount of $42,000 for his role as project manager of the Easter Lake Restoration Project.  Funding will be 
 provided by the PCWLL Funds. 
 

4) Jester Park Conservation Center Project Manager 
5) Yellow Banks Park Planning & Design 
6) Election of Officer, Secretary 
7) Director's Position 
8)   Employees, Recent Hires 
9) Closed Session, Land Acquisition 

 
FINANCIAL REPORTS  
DIRECTOR'S REMARKS 
BOARD CHAIR AND MEMBERS' REMARKS 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, 
contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300. 

1



1) Opening Items 
 

a) Roll Call 
 

b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on January 14, 2015.  Minutes for the 
meeting are attached. 
 

2) Public Comments 
 
  
3) Consent Agenda Items 
 

a) Action on the Bill List 
 
January 2015 expenditures have been e-mailed to the Board for review. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB January 2015 bill list. 
 
 

b) PCCB Bylaws 
 

PCCB governance documents provide that the Bylaws must be reviewed each year at the first 
regular Board meeting in January.  Approval may be proposed at any regular meeting, but must 
again be considered at the next following regular Board meeting before adoption. 
 
No changes have been recommended to the Bylaws. Copy of Bylaws attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB Bylaws. 
 
 
c) Benefits Eligibility, Policy Modification 
 
Staff have been working with the County's Human Resources Department on the Patient 
Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) and its requirements for providing benefits to 
employees.   
 
PCCB currently identifies employees averaging 24 or more hours a week/annually to be benefits 
eligible.  It is proposed that the PCCB change its policy to employees hired to work 30 or more 
hours/week for more than a six month period to be benefits eligible.  This modification falls within 
the PPACA guidelines and the County's Human Resources Department approved the change. 
 
There are currently five part-time employees receiving benefits.  Four of the part-time employees 
would meet the new criteria for benefits eligibility.  The one employee who would not meet the 
new criteria for benefits eligibility would be grandfathered in to continue receiving benefits. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve modifying policy to identify employees 
working 30 or more hours a week for more than a six month period to be benefits eligible from 24 
or more hours/week/annually, effective immediately. 
 
 

  

2



d) Miller-Rist Crop Lease 
 
PCC purchased a 50.34 acre property along Camp Creek near the Metro Waste Facility, Metro 
Park East.  The entire Miller-Rist farm includes the 9.8 acres of crop land that  was under contract 
with a neighboring farmer. 
 
The property was purchased from the Miller-Rist Families while it and was being farmed under a 
previous contract with Russell Joe Patterson.  Patterson harvested the crop planted last season 
and called to enquire as to whether we were interested in continuing the cropping of our section 
this coming season. 
  
We have not yet formulated a management plan for this property and would need,  at a 
minimum, to apply a cover crop and erosion control, if we decide to begin active management.  
  
Staff is currently negotiating with MWA concerning the property immediately to the north of our 
purchase to acquire access to the landlocked purchase.  We currently have no ability to begin 
management until access is negotiated with one of the surrounding landowners. 
 
The larger Miller-Rist farm is being rented to Mr. Patterson and he would be willing to rent the 9.8 
acres of our ground at the same rate he is paying for the balance of the farm. 
 
Restricted access severely limits our options and without legal access we could not rent it to 
another farm operator. 
 
The current rental rate between Mr. Patterson and the Miller Family is $200 per acre which would 
return $1,960.  We have the ability to reserve that money  for future management expenses. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board authorize staff to contract with Russell Joe Patterson to farm 
the 9.8 acres of the former Miller-Rist property for one (1) year and authorize the Interim Director to 
sign said contract  with Russell Joe Patterson. 
 
 
 
e) Jester Park Golf Course Fees, 2015 
 
Attached are the increases to golf course fees for the 2015 golf season at the Jester Park Golf 
Course provided by Green Golf Partners.  The price increases are due in part to staying in line with 
the market and other golf courses in the area. Jester has not experienced a price increase in a 
few years and was falling behind in the areas of increase. The 18 hole green fees were lower as 
cart and other fees remained inline.  

  
Section 5.5 of the Management Agreement between Polk County Conservation Board and 
Green Golf Partners requires that the Board be notified of proposed rate changes of golf course 
activities.    There is no requirement to approve the proposed rates, but only to review the rates to 
determine that they are within previously established general pricing guidelines.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board acknowledges receipt of the proposed rate changes 
at the Jester Park Golf Course from Green Golf Partners for the 2015 golfing season and 
acknowledge that the proposed prices are in conformance with pricing guidelines established by 
the Board. 
 
 
 
 

3



f) Easter Lake Restoration Project Manager 
 

As we progress with Easter Lake restoration and the many amenity improvements within the park 
(trail, lodge, etc.), there is a growing need for PCC staff leadership in dealing with day-to-day 
operations. This includes working with Iowa DNR, City of Des Moines, Army Corps of Engineers, 
consultants, and public groups.  
 
Thus far, Loren Lown (and to a lesser extent, Interim Director Richard Leopold) have attended to 
these details. Loren has many other pressing duties, and this position is needed to lead PCC efforts 
while maintaining quality leadership of our restoration project. Mike McGhee has recently retired 
from 39 years in the Iowa DNR and has led the statewide Lake Restoration Program for many 
years. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the Independent Contract Agreement with 
Mike McGhee for a not to exceed amount of $42,000 for his role as project manager of the Easter 
Lake Restoration Project.  Funding will be provided by the PCWLL Funds. 
 
 

4) Jester Park Conservation Center Project Manager 
 

As we progress with the Jester Park Conservation Center project, there is a growing need for PCC 
staff leadership. Interim Director Richard Leopold has been largely leading efforts thus far, and as 
this project grows, there is a need for more attention to coordination of all efforts.  These include 
feasibility study and fundraising (led by staff Kami Rankin and Lori Foresman-Kirpes with consultant 
Panas, Linzy and Partners), interpretive exhibit design and fabrication (led by staff Lori Foresman-
Kirpes with consultants Split Rock Studios), furnishings and interior design (led by staff Cindy Lentz), 
and building construction (led by staff Wayne Johnson with consultants RDG.) We have a need to 
coordinate all timelines, cash flow budgets, and decision processes. Mark Stevens has had 
extensive background in Polk County government, large project coordination (Iowa Event 
Center), and is a previous city administrator. 
 
Attached is a copy of the Contract. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the Professional Services Contract with Mark 
Stevens for a not to exceed amount of $90,000 for his role as project manager of the Jester Park 
Conservation Center.  Funding will be provided by the PCWLL Funds. 

 
 
5) Yellow Banks Park Planning & Design 
 

PCC staff have held a series of meetings, including an on-site field trip, concerning Yellow Banks 
Park amenities. We have come up with a set of amenity updates and additions that fit the 
Master Plan for the park.  
 
Shive-Hattery has partial design on most all of these projects, and we wish to complete this 
process on selected projects and move to final design and engineering.  Attached is the 
contract for Professional Services with Shive-Hattery and maps identifying various projects at 
Yellow Bank Park.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   That the Board approve Professional Services Agreement with Shive-
Hattery for Yellow Banks Park Planning & Design for an amount not to exceed $126,800 and authorize the 
Chair to sign the agreement. 

 
 
 

4



6) Election of Officer, Secretary 
 
 Former Board Member Sara Kurovski was nominated to serve as Secretary for the PCCB for 
 2015.  With Sara's departure from the Board a new Secretary needs to be elected for 2015. 
 
 
7) Director's Position 
 
 Board Members will be discussing the Director position.  Any action taken will be determined by 
 the Board at the meeting. 
 
 
8) Employees, Recent Hires 
 

The following individual(s) have been hired for employment with PCCB: 
 

Start 
Date Employee Position 

 
Rate of Pay 

1/24/15 Kelsey Freeman Riding Instructor 
Grade 6, 
Entry Step  

 
Information only. 
 
 

9) Closed Session, Land Acquisition 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
DIRECTOR'S REMARKS 
 
BOARD CHAIR AND MEMBERS' REMARKS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

5



 
Polk County Conservation Board 

Polk County Admin. Bldg. 
Room 120 

Des Moines, IA 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, 
January 14, 2015.  The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1a – Roll Call 

Members Present: Levis, Johnson, Smith, Cataldo, Northway 
 
 

 
#1b – Oath of Office 

Chair Johnson administered the oath of office to new Board Member Lance Northway. 
 
 

 
#1c – Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

MOTION:  Moved by Levis to approve the December 10, 2014 meeting minutes as  
 written. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Levis, Smith 
 VOTE ABSTAIN: Cataldo, Northway 
 
 

 
#2 – Public Comments 

No public comments. 
 
 

 
#3 – Consent Agenda Items 

MOTION:  Moved by Cataldo to approve the following consent agenda items: 
 a) PCCB December bill list; 
 b) PCCB Bylaws 
 c) accepting and the Chair signing the REAP/CEP grant agreement between  
  the Iowa Department of Natural Resources and the PCCB; 
 d) staff applying for 2019 Transportation Alternative Program funding for the  
  Ackelson Trail Phase III and that match dollars that may be needed will  
  come from PCWLL bond dollars; 
 e) directing staff to submit a grant for Iowa Department of Agriculture and  
  Land Stewardship funding for the Polk County Water Quality   

6



Board Meeting:  January 14, 2015            2 
 
 
  Demonstration Project at Easter Lake and if that grant is successful that  
  the Board commits to funding the balance of the project costs of $152,000  
  from PCWLL funds. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Smith, Northway, Johnson, Cataldo 
 
 

 
#4 – Easter Lake Park Lodge 

Stan Thompson and Jim Ballard, Easter Lake Neighborhood Association., and Mike Bell 
and Phil Hodgin, RDG Planning & Design, were present to give a presentation on the 
proposed Lodge at Easter Lake Park.  
 
Informational only.  
 
 

 
#5 – Jester Park Conservation Center, Fundraising Assessment 

MOTION:  Moved by Levis to approve staff negotiating a contract with Jerrold Panas, 
Linzy, and Partners up to $36,600 to complete a fundraising assessment and 
feasibility study for the Jester Park Conservation Center project ; and 
approve Interim Director signing said contract.  

 
 VOTE YEA:  Cataldo, Northway, Johnson, Smith, Levis 
 
 

 
#6 – Jester Park Conservation Center, Interpretive Exhibit Design Firm 

Lori Foresman-Kirpes, Naturalist, gave presentation on the interpretive plan and 
process to select exhibit design firm for the Jester Park Conservation Center. 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Smith to approve the contract with Split Rock Studios to do the 

exhibit design development, fabrication and installment for the Jester Park 
Conservation Center for an amount not to exceed $450,000; approve the 
Chair signing said contract; and approve initial payment of $10,000 upon 
acceptance of contract and to begin Phase 1: Schematic Design. 

 
 VOTE YEA:  Smith, Cataldo, Levis, Johnson, Northway 
 
 

 
#7 – Yellow Banks Park Planning & Design 

Contract was not available so this item was postponed to the Board's February meeting. 
 
 

7



Board Meeting:  January 14, 2015             3 
 
 

 
#8 – Conservation Corps of Minnesota/Iowa 

Mark Wilson, Iowa Program Manager for Conservation Corps of Minnesota/Iowa, 
appeared before the Board to talk about the Conservation Corps program. 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Smith that the Board approve the contract between the PCCB and 
 the Conservation Corps of Iowa as amended by County Attorney’s Office for 
 an amount not to exceed $201,600 and approve Chair signing the contract. 
 
 VOTE YEA: Cataldo, Northway, Johnson, Smith, Levis 
 
 

 
#9 – Hay Contract 

MOTION: Moved by Cataldo to approve the contract for hay at the Jester Park 
 Equestrian Center between Burke Overturff and PCCB as amended by 
 County Attorney's Office and approve the Chair signing said contract.. 
 
 VOTE YEA: Cataldo, Johnson, Levis, Smith, Northway 
 
 

 
#10 – Public Hearing, Great Western Trail Easements 

Chair opened public hearing on the PCCB requesting the Polk County Board of 
Supervisors grant two easements to the City of West Des Moines for constructing a 
water main to serve the Alluvion project and for the extension of Maffitt Lake Road, 
crossing the Great Western Trail in the E 1/2, NE 1/4, SW 1/4 of Section 34-78-25; area 
located SE of the Veteran's Parkway/Highway 5 intersection. 
 
As there were no comments, the public hearing was closed. 
 
MOTION: Moved by Levis that the Board has determined that granting of the 
 easements to the City of West Des Moines for constructing a water main to 
 serve the Alluvion project and for the extension of Maffitt Lake Road, 
 crossing the Great Western Trail in the E 1/2, NE 1/4, SW 1/4 of Section 34-
 78-25 (area is located SE of the Veteran's Parkway/Highway 5 intersection) 
 will not interfere with the use of the land for park purposes and requests that 
 the Board of Supervisors grant said easements. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Northway, Levis, Johnson, Cataldo, Smith 
 
 

 
#11 – Great Western Trail Extension 

Following discussion, it was determined no Board action was necessary at this time. 
 

8



Board Meeting:  January 14, 2015            4 
 
 

 
#12 – Chichaqua Valley Trail Extension to Broadway 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith that the Board approve the contract with Snyder and   
 Associates for survey, platting and acquisition/condemnation process for the 
 Chichaqua Valley Trail extension to Broadway at an amount not to exceed 
 $11,900 and authorize the Chair to sign the contract. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Northway, Levis, Smith, Cataldo 
 
 

 
Financial Reports 

Interim Director reported on the following: 
Discussion & Remarks 

 * Budget information presented to the Board of Supervisors 
 * Priority list for trail projects developed by staff 
 

Meeting was adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
Adjournment 

 
 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 
Approved:   
 
 
 
 
 

9



BYLAWS 
AS AMENDED, FEBRUARY 11, 2015 

GOVERNING THE ADMINISTRATION, THE DEVELOPMENT, 
THE OPERATION AND MANAGEMENT OF THE 

POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
AND ITS FACILITIES 

 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
WHEREAS, the Bylaws as originally adopted on the 8th day of January, 1958, and as 
amended at the beginning of each year thereafter by the Polk County Conservation Board for 
the administration, the development, and the operation and management of its areas, its 
facilities, and its employees, needs to be corrected and again updated, and  
 
WHEREAS, to expand, to clarify, and to make more effective certain portions of the Bylaws, 
amendments were proposed and considered and adopted as amended at the regular meeting 
of the Board on February 11, 2015.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, We, the undersigned members of the Conservation Board, as duly 
appointed by the Polk County Board of Supervisors, and as authorized by Chapter 350, Code 
of Iowa, do so decree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE I.  That all the covenants and provisions of former Bylaws as amended and adopted 
by the Polk County Conservation Board prior to this date are here and now annulled, canceled, 
revoked, and of no consequence for effect in the administration, development or operation and 
management of its areas, its facilities, nor its employees. 
 
ARTICLE II.  That Chapter 350, Code of Iowa, is recognized as, and declared to be, the 
governing authority; and that the purpose, and the power and duties, as defined and set forth 
in said Chapter shall control the functions of the Conservation Board, its employees, and/or its 
facilities. 
 
ARTICLE III.  That there shall be selected preceding the first regular meeting of each calendar 
year, from its members, by its members, a chairperson, a vice-chairperson and a secretary, 
who shall serve as officers of the Board for the calendar year and/or until their successors are 
selected and qualify.  In the event that the chairperson is absent, the vice-chair shall serve as 
the pro-tem chairperson.  In the event that both the chairperson and vice-chairperson are 
absent, the secretary shall serve as the pro-tem chairperson and, if necessary, a temporary 
secretary shall be appointed.  The pro-tem chair shall be authorized to conduct the meeting 
and to sign any documents requiring signatures when said documents were the result of any 
action by the Board at the particular meeting. 
 
ARTICLE IV.  That this Board shall generally meet on the second Wednesday of each month 
at such time and place as may be designated by the chairperson, and said meeting shall be 
known as the regular meeting of the Board.  That Board Members shall be expected to make 
all reasonable efforts to attend all regularly scheduled meetings; absences in excess of 1/3 of 
the regularly scheduled meetings in a six-month period will subject the Board Member’s 
appointment to review by the Board.  Special meetings may be called by the chairperson, or a 
majority of the members, when necessary for specific purposes requiring Board action.  A 

10



2 
 

closed session may be held by affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present in 
accordance with Chapter 21 of the Iowa Code. 
 
ARTICLE V.  That an executive officer shall be employed and shall be known as the Director.  
S/He shall be responsible to serve at the pleasure of the Conservation Board and the Board 
shall evaluate his/her performance annually by the month of December. 
 
There shall be a Deputy Director employed who shall possess all the powers and perform all 
the duties prescribed for the Director in these Bylaws during the absence or disability of the 
Director or in the event of a vacancy in the office of Director; and shall perform such duties and 
exercise such powers as may be prescribed by the Director. 
 
ARTICLE VI.  That the principal duties of the Director shall include: 
 
a. The preparation of the agenda for each regular monthly meeting and to assist the 

chairperson in the functions of the meeting as required. 
 
b. To annually outline and recommend to the Board a budget that includes a program of 

administration, development, maintenance and operation, for each budgetary year, 
including an estimated cost, which shall be presented to the Conservation Board prior to 
submission to the Board of Supervisors.  To present and explain amendments and 
modifications to the annual budget that may occur during the year to the Board prior to 
submission to the budget staff of the Board of Supervisors. 

 
c.  The budget, or periodic budget amendments, as approved by the Conservation Board, shall 

be presented and explained by the director to the Board of Supervisors at each annual 
budget hearing or at periodic budget amendment hearings. 

 
d. S/He shall keep well informed on the current trends, functions, procedures, and 

philosophies in outdoor recreation and environmental education; on the design of park 
facilities and development; and in the preservation and rehabilitation of conservation areas; 
and shall periodically report to the Conservation Board the results of his/her research and 
investigation in these fields. 

 
e. S/He is authorized to deposit in his/her name as the director for the Polk County 

Conservation Board, at a local bank as selected and approved by the Conservation Board, 
miscellaneous monies collected from the operations of all revenue-producing facilities; and 
to draw from said deposit, over his/her signature as the director, or his/her duly appointed 
representatives of the Conservation Board, funds payable to the Polk County Treasurer for 
allocation to the General Fund of the County for the benefit of Polk County Conservation 
Board. 

 
f. S/He shall review and approve all expenditures and is authorized to requisition warrants 

from the County Auditors Office for the payment of duly acknowledged claims.  S/He shall 
submit to the Board monthly financial statements on the status of the conservation budget. 

 
g. As required by statute, s/he shall prepare an annual report covering each fiscal year as 

terminated and include, therein, his/her recommendations for future expansion and 
development. 

11



3 
 

 
h. S/He will develop and maintain long range strategic plans as approved by the Conservation 

Board to provide guidance in the planning and implementation of programs and projects. 
 
ARTICLE VII.  That the Director, with the approval of the Conservation Board, is authorized to 
employ and fix the compensation of such assistants and employees as may be necessary for 
proper and efficient administration, for development of, and for the maintenance and operation 
for such property and facilities as may be acquired by the Conservation Board, and/or 
responsibilities assumed within the framework of statutory authority. The Director is authorized 
to employ seasonal/ intermittent employees as set forth in the Conservation Board’s budget.  
 
ARTICLE VIII.  That the compensation for the Director, his/her assistants and employees, shall 
be determined by the Conservation Board and shall be comparable and commensurate with 
the annual salaries, or hourly wages as established by the Board of Supervisors for similar 
duties and responsibilities as other county officers and employees, when such salaries and 
rates are not in conflict with statutory limitations.  Vacations, sick leaves, holidays and other 
employee benefits shall be in conformity with the regulation as established for other Polk 
County officers and employees. 
 
ARTICLE IX.  That the Director, and any employees as s/he may designate, may be appointed 
peace officers as authorized by Section 350, and within the purview of Section 80B of the 
Code of Iowa. 
 
ARTICLE X.  That any single expenditure, or contract for services, purchase of equipment or 
material supplies, or to enter into rental agreements or construction contracts, shall conform to 
the following procedures: 
 
a. For the purchase of minor items and to provide for “change”, a petty cash fund and change 

funds may be established not to exceed $100 when authorized by the Director.  Claims for 
reimbursement to the petty cash fund shall be submitted to the County Auditor as required 
and based on receipted amounts of each expenditure. 

 
b. Items of expenditure of $5,000 or more shall, when possible and reasonable, be selected 

from at least three (3) quotations from qualified vendors and approved by the Director.   No 
prior approval is required by the PCCB; however, PCCB ratifies monthly list of expenditures  
at each monthly regular meeting 

 
c. Items of expenditures up to $10,000 shall require only approval of the Director.  No prior 

approval is required by the PCCB; however, PCCB ratifies monthly list of expenditures at 
each monthly regular meeting.   In emergency situations (defined as immediate public 
health and welfare) the Director may spend up to $20,000 as necessary to meet the needs 
of the emergency within 48 hours and inform the Conservation Board of any emergency 
spending as soon as possible. 

 
d. Items of expenditures above $10,000 shall be selected from at least three (3) quotations 

from qualified firms or supplies when applicable and the approval of at least three (3) Board 
Members before purchase.  Members may be polled for approval.  All quotations received 
shall be retained in the files for at least three (3) years. 

 

12



4 
 

e. Contracts or purchases for public improvements as defined by Sections 26.2(3), 73A.1(3) 
and 573.1(4)(2011) shall conform to the requirements of said Chapters 26, 573 and 73A.  

 
f. The Director, or his/her duly appointed representative is authorized and empowered to act 

for the Board in receiving, opening, and recording bids.  A public hearing, as set forth in 
Chapter 26 and 73A, Code of Iowa, must be held at a regular or special meeting of the 
Board for action on said bids. 

 
g. The acquisition of land (including easements) is excluded from the above requirements, but 

Land Purchase Options must be considered by the Conservation Board at a regular or 
special meeting and approved by at least three (3) Board Members for acceptance.  
Procedures for land acquisition shall conform to statutory requirements.   

 
h. The Director is authorized to apply for grants that fit within the mission of the Board. Final 

acceptance of grants awarded to Polk County Conservation will receive approval of the 
Board.  

 
i. The Director is authorized to negotiate mutual and cooperative agreements with final 

approval of agreements receiving approval of the Board. 
 
j. The Director is authorized to sign contractual documents on behalf of the Board, when 

authorized by a Board resolution, with the requirement that the resolution is documented as 
part of the signature. 

 
ARTICLE XI.  That these Bylaws shall be reviewed by the Conservation Board each year at 
the first regular Board meeting in January.  Approval or amendment may be proposed at any 
regular meeting but must be again considered at the next following regular meeting before 
adoption.  Amendments shall require approval of at least three (3) Board Members. 
 
MOTION BY ____________, that these Bylaws as amended, be adopted this February 11, 
2015 by the Polk County Conservation Board. 
 
_____________________________ 
Chair 
 
_____________________________ 
Vice-Chair 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary 
 
_____________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________ 

13



Rates Increases 2014 Rate 2015 Rate increase

18 Holes Weekday $22 $24 $2

18 Hole Sr. $15 $16 $1

18 Holes Weekend $29 $31 $2

Season Pass Increases

Induvidual $1,200 $1,300 $100

Couples $1,600 $1,725 $125

Family $1,800 $1,950 $150

Senior $500 $550 $50

Senior Couple $800 $850 $50

Par 3 adult $200 $210 $10

Family $350 $375 $25

Senior $150 $160 $10

Jester Park 2015

Rate increase Projection

14



 
 

1 
 

Consulting Services Agreement 

 
This Agreement is by and between the Polk County, Iowa Conservation Board 
(“County”) and Stevens Public Management, LLC (“Consultant”). Pursuant to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement, County desires to hire Consultant as an independent 
contractor to provide Project Management services to County.  
 
1. Services 
 
The Consultant will provide Project Management services to the County as determined 
from time to time by the Board and the Board’s Director.  Project Management services 
will include activities as described in Attachment A to this Agreement.  In addition, 
Consultant shall perform duties as assigned in writing by the Director. 
 
The initial work to be assigned to the Consultant involves the proposed Conservation 
Center at Jester Park.  The Consultant will assist the County in the re-design of the 
facility and site work.  The County may assign other projects and work to the Consultant 
as determined by the County, subject to acceptance by the Consultant. 
 
It is understood that the Consultant is working in an administrative capacity on behalf of 
the County.  The Consultant does not represent himself as a professional architect, 
engineer, financial advisor or other technical person. 
 
2. Independent Contractor 
 
Consultant and County understand and intend that Consultant shall perform all services 
under this Agreement as an independent contractor and not as an employee of the 
County.  The manner and means by which the Consultant executes and performs his 
obligations are to be determined by the Consultant in his reasonable discretion. The 
Consultant is not entitled to County employee benefits.  The County shall not withhold 
federal, state, or local income tax, or payroll tax of any kind. Consultant understands 
that he is solely responsible to pay, according to law, all of Consultant’s taxes of any 
kind. 
 
Consultant has no authority to enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of County, 
except with prior written approval of the County.  
 
3. Reporting/Meetings 
 
The Consultant shall report to the Conservation Director.  Upon request, he shall make 
oral and written reports to the Director and the Conservation Board.  The Consultant 
shall prepare progress reports as determined by the Director. The Consultant shall 
attend meetings as scheduled, subject to availability. 
 
 
 

15



2 
 

4. Term 
 
This Agreement is effective February 2, 2015 and may be terminated upon 48 hours 
written notice by either party.  Upon termination, the Consultant will cease work and turn 
all work in progress over to the County.  The County will compensate the Consultant for 
all work completed prior to termination of this Agreement. 
 
5. Compensation  
 
The Consultant shall be compensated by the County as follows: 
 

A. The Consultant shall be paid $90 per hour for all work performed by the 
Consultant on behalf of the County.  If work extends beyond December 31, 2015, 
the Consultant may adjust the fee by 5% per year starting on January 1, 2016, 
upon notice to the County. 

 
The total compensation paid to the Consultant under this section shall not 
exceed $90,000. 
 

B. The Consultant shall submit monthly invoices for work performed.  Invoices shall 
describe the work during the time period for services.  The County shall pay such 
invoices within 15 days. 
 

C. County shall reimburse Consultant for direct (out of pocket) expenses incurred by 
the Consultant in performing services pursuant to this Agreement, provided 
however that any expenses, except mileage, exceeding $50 per month shall be 
approved in advance by the Director.  Direct expense reimbursement requests 
shall be accompanied by receipts or other evidence of expense.  The Consultant 
shall make a reasonable effort to avoid such expenses.  
 
Mileage at the rate approved by the IRS shall be reimbursed by the County. 

 
6. Ownership of Documents 
 
The County shall own all documents produced by the Consultant for the County.  The 
Consultant shall turn over all such documents to the County upon request and upon 
termination of services under this Agreement. 
 
7. Location of Services 
 
The Consultant shall work from his office but is expected to attend meetings at the 
Conservation Department offices and other locations as needed to perform the work.    
The Consultant may visit the project site and other locations necessary to accomplish 
work under this Agreement. 
 
 

16



3 
 

 
8. Notice 
 
Notices and other official correspondence between the parties shall be mailed to the 
following: 
 
County:      
Rich Leopold, Director 
Polk County Conservation Board 
11407 NW Jester Park Drive 
Granger, IA 50109    
      

Consultant: 
Mark Stevens 
Stevens Public Management, LLC 
2905 45th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50310 

  
9. Liability and Indemnification 
 
Consultant’s liability under this Agreement shall be limited to the amount received by 
Consultant as compensation pursuant to this Agreement.  
 
The Consultant shall carry $2 million in professional liability insurance and shall provide 
proof of such insurance. 
 
10. Miscellaneous 
 
This Agreement may not be assigned or transferred by either party without the consent 
of the other party. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with 
Iowa law. This Agreement is the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all 
prior agreements, written or oral, between the parties as to the subject matter hereof. 
This Agreement may not be modified, changed or discharged in whole or in part except 
in writing signed by both parties. If any part of this Agreement is held unenforceable, the 
rest of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.  
 
 
Approved by County:    Approved by Consultant: 
 
 
_______________________   ______________________  
Chairperson, Conservation Board Stevens Public Management, LLC  
By:  By: Mark Stevens, President  
 
 
 
_________________    ________________ 
Date       Date 
 
 
 

17



4 
 

Attachment A 
Project Management Services 
Stevens Public Management for Polk County Conservation Board 
 
Subject to direction of the Conservation Department Director, the Consultant shall 
perform services as needed and determined by the County.  These services may 
include but are not limited to: 
 

 Review plans for construction of one or more projects as identified by the 
Director 

 Lead a process for Conservation staff to have input on design elements 
 Identify potential changes to project design, including cost saving measures 
 Meet with architects and others responsible for project design to review design 

elements, and identify alternatives for consideration by the County 
 Provide advice on the development of design and construction of projects, 

including options affecting cost, timing, and other factors 
 Communicate County directives to architects, engineers and others, if requested 
 Assist the County in tracking progress on projects 
 Provide support to County staff in Chapter 26 competitive bidding, furniture & 

equipment acquisition, and other aspects that may come along while undertaking 
this project 

 Review change orders and identify potential offsetting savings for changes that 
increase costs 

 Review finance plans and make recommendations 
 Draft project updates and other communications necessary to keep the County 

informed of project status and issues 
 Make presentations to the Conservation Board, Conservation staff, and other 

groups 
 Attend meetings as requested 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

18



 

Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
ATTN:  Richard Leopold 
CLIENT: Polk County Conservation Board 
  11407 NW Jester Park Drive 
  Granger, Iowa 50109 
 
PROJECT: Polk County Conservation- Yellow Banks Park Improvements  

PROJECT LOCATION: Iowa 

DATE OF AGREEMENT: February 4, 2015 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Provide design services for the improvement to Yellow Banks Park.   

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

1. Main Entrance Master Plan & Cost Opinion: 
a. Provide landscape architecture and civil engineering services to develop and refine 

master plan concepts to screen views of the dump station, residences and maintenance 
shed.  

b. Provide parking new playground and explore connection to adjacent camping areas.  
c. Meet with staff to obtain input and make refinements for a preferred concept.  
d. Develop a cost opinion for implementation.  
e. The deliverable is proposed to be an illustrative graphic and narrative describing the 

improvements along with the cost opinion.  
f. Note: Additional design/engineering may be required in the future to develop bidding 

documents for proposed improvements.  
 

2. NE Pond & Erosion Control Study, Recommendations & Cost Opinion: 
a. Provide civil engineering and analysis to study the NE pond and downstream erosion 

issues. Study/analysis will include recommendations for improving the NE pond dam 
and will address proposed recreational activities such as fishing and hiking.  

b. Information gathering includes two (2) site visits and two (2) meetings with staff.  
c. Base-mapping will be developed from readily available data such as LIDAR and aerial 

photography.  
d. The final deliverable will be a document containing narrative and exhibits illustrating 

recommendations along with an opinion of probable cost.  
 

3. Trails Plan and Cost Opinion:  
a. Provide landscape architecture and civil engineering to develop and refine a trails 

master plan.  
b. Trails master plan will consider connecting park amenities. Connection between ponds 

is desirable but only feasible along the eastern side of the larger pond with footbridges 
required at draws. Trails should also consider looped routes and should traverse open 
areas such as the prairie.  

c. Explore possible ADA accessible routes and recommend areas for additional 
topographical survey.    

d. Identify the ADA accessible routes and quantify the granular surface. The remainder of 
the trail networks can be quantified as mown. 

e. Research fiberglass bridges and other inexpensive alternatives.   
f. Examine an option of a small parking lot and accesses off of the curved county road in 

the NE corner of the park. 

19



Page 2 of 8 

 
 
Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

 
 

 
4. Dam Amenities Bidding and Construction Documents: 

a. Provide landscape architecture, civil engineering, architectural, structural engineering 
and electrical engineering associated with the following amenities and improvement 
atop the newly lowered dam.  

b. Develop bidding and construction documents including any necessary specifications 
for:  

i. 20 car +/- parking lot that is designed to be granular in the short term and 
eventually paved.  

ii. Trail along the dam face where grades were previously benched in.  
iii. Pier and boardwalk connection from the dam trail to a perimeter trail on the 

east side of the outlet structure. 
iv. Include a boat access. 
v. East side perimeter trail as closes to the water as possible. Trail to be 6’ wide 

and mown.  
vi. Fiberglass foot bridges.  
vii. Pre-fabricated/pre-engineered shelters: 1 small picnic shelter to accommodate 

1 picnic table (approximately 10’ x 10’) and 1 large shelter to accommodate 6 
picnic tables (approximately 40’ x 40’). 

viii. Removal and replacement of asphalt access drive towards the bottom.  
 

5. Ball Field Shelter Improvements Bidding and Construction Documents:  
a. Provide civil engineering, structural engineering and electrical engineering to develop 

bidding and construction documents including any necessary specifications for 
improvements near the ball fields as follows:  

i. Water and electric service to all shelters to provide 2-4 GFI outlets and 1-2 HPS 
or LED light(s) and a drinking fountain or yard hydrant 

ii. Provide a modern restroom. The restrooms are assumed to be a CXT or 
Romtec “catalog” item. S-H will provide design of the utilities and specify the 
restroom. Footings and foundations will be calculated and/or verified by S-H 
structural engineers.  

 
6. Coordinate Permitting:  

a. Develop a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and submit for a park-wide 
NPDES permit. 

b. Assist with obtaining a permit from Army Corps of Engineers for improvements atop the 
dam.  

c. Provide a courtesy submittal to Polk County Public Works, Planning & Development 
Division 

 
7. Bid Phase and Limited Construction Observation and Administration Services: 

a. Provide Bid Phase services including Pre-Bid Conference for each bid package. 
Assume up to 3 bid packages of work for the entirety of the park improvements. 

b. General Front-End specifications for the purpose of use on all PCWLL projects. 
c. Provide limited construction phase services including a Pre-Construction Conference 

for each package of work.  
d. The construction observation and administration services proposed in this amendment 

are intended to be associated with the initial phase of implementation. Specifically, the 
construction phase services for future phases of implementation are not reflected in this 
scope of work and will be negotiated at a later date.  

e. The initial phase of implementation will be limited the work accomplished in 2015.  
f. Review of shop drawings submittals for conformance with design intent. 
g. Construction Observation site visits will be provided on a bi-monthly basis with a total of 

20



Page 3 of 8 

 
 
Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

 
 

six (6) visits to observe conformance with design intent.   
h. Review pay applications. 
i. Conduct up to three Final Punch list Observation walk-through and prepare summary 

reports. 
 

8. Topographic Survey: 
a. Provide survey services to obtain topographical information for areas that require 

additional study or for completion of bidding and construction documents.  
 

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

It will be your responsibility to provide the following: 

1. Identify a Project Representative with full authority to act on behalf of the Client with respect to 
this project.  The Client Project Representative shall render decisions in a timely manner in 
order to avoid delays of Shive-Hattery’s services. 

2. Legal, accounting, and insurance counseling services or other consultants, including 
geotechnical, or vendors that may be necessary.  The Client shall coordinate these services 
with those services provided by Shive-Hattery. 

3. Provide to Shive-Hattery any available drawings, survey plats, testing data and reports related 
to the project, either hard copy or electronic media.  Electronic media is preferred. 

4. Unless specifically included in the Scope of Services to be provided by Shive-Hattery, the 
Client shall furnish tests, inspections, permits and reports required by law, regulation or code 
including but not limited to hazardous materials, structural, mechanical, chemical, air pollution 
and water pollution tests. 

SCHEDULE 

We will begin our services upon receipt of this Agreement executed by you which will serve as a notice 
to proceed. 

 We will meet with you to develop a mutually agreed-upon schedule for the Scope of Services. 
  

21



Page 4 of 8 

 
 
Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

 
 

COMPENSATION 

Description Fee Fee Type Reimbursable 
Expenses 

Main Entrance Master Plan & Cost Opinion $7,100 Hourly to a 
Max $50 

NE Pond & Erosion Control Study, Recommendations 
& Cost Opinion $7,400 Hourly to a 

Max $50 

Trails Plan and Cost Opinion $5,900 Hourly to a 
Max $50 

Dam Amenities Bidding and Construction Documents $62,500 Hourly to a 
Max $50 

Ball Field Shelter Improvements Bidding and 
Construction Documents $19,400 Hourly to a 

Max $50 

Coordinate Permitting $6,500 Hourly to a 
Max $50 

Bid Phase and Limited Construction Observation and 
Administration Services $14,500 Hourly to a 

Max $50 

Topographic Survey $3,500 Hourly to a 
Max $50 

 $126,800   
Fee Types: 

 Hourly w/Max - We will provide the Scope of Services on an hourly rate basis at our Standard 
Hourly Fee Schedule in effect at the time that the services are performed.  We will not exceed 
the amount(s) without your prior authorization. 

Reimbursable Expenses: 

 In addition to the fee – Expenses are not included in the fee amount. 

See attached Standard Hourly Fee Schedule. 

The terms of this proposal are valid for 30 day(s) from the date of this proposal. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

The following are additional services you may require for your project.  We can provide these services 
but they are not part of this proposal at this time. 

1. Attend/host meetings or provide professional services beyond the proposed fee at an hourly 
rate according to the attached, standard hourly fees to discuss revisions or additional. 

2. Coordination or provision of geotechnical services. 
3. Design of lighting along the interior roads.  
4. Construction Surveying or Record Documentation (As-Built) Survey services.  

  

22



Page 5 of 8 

 
 
Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

 
 

OTHER TERMS 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

© March 2010 Shive-Hattery, Inc. 

PARTIES 

"S-H" shall mean Shive-Hattery, Inc.  "CLIENT" shall mean the person or entity executing this Agreement with "S-H." 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND WAIVER OF CERTAIN DAMAGES 
The CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent of the law, to limit the liability of S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders, 
employees, agents, subconsultants, affiliated companies, and any of them, to the CLIENT and any person or entity 
claiming by or through the CLIENT, for any and all claims, damages, liabilities, losses, costs, and expenses including  
reasonable attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees,   or any other legal costs  ,  in any way related to the Project or Agreement from 

any cause(s)  to an amount that shall not exceed the compensation received by S-H under the agreement or fifty 
thousand dollars ($50,000), whichever is greater. The parties intend that this limitation of liability apply to any and all 
liability or cause of action, claim, theory of recovery, or remedy however alleged or arising, including but not limited to 
negligence, errors or omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or warranty, express, implied or equitable indemnity 
and all other claims, which except for the limitation of liability above, the CLIENT waives. 
 
CLIENT hereby releases S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, agents, subconsultants, affiliated 
companies, and any of them, and none shall be liable to the CLIENT for consequential, special, exemplary, punitive, 
indirect or incidental losses or damages, including but not limited to loss of use, loss of product, cost of capital, loss of 
goodwill, lost revenues or loss of profit, interruption of business, down time costs, loss of data, cost of cover, or 
governmental penalties or fines.  

INDEMNIFICATION  
Subject to the limitation of liability in this Agreement, S-H agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and 
hold harmless the CLIENT, its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, contractors, subcontractors and consultants 
against all claims, damages, liabilities, losses or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, or other legal 

costs to the extent caused by S-H’s negligent performance of service under this Agreement and that of its officers, 

directors, shareholders, and employees.  
 
The CLIENT agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless S-H, its officers, directors, 
shareholders, employees, agents,, subconsultants, and affiliated companies against all damages, liabilities, losses, 
costs, and expenses including,  reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert’s fees, and any other legal costs to the extent caused 
by the acts or omissions of the CLIENT, its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, consultants or anyone for 
whom the CLIENT is legally liable. 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold S-H, its officers, directors, 
shareholders, employees, agents, consultants and affiliated companies, and any of them harmless from and against any 
and all claims, liabilities, losses, costs,  or expenses including  reasonable attorney’s fees, experts’ fees and any other 

legal costs  (including without limitation damages to property, injuries or death to persons, fines, or penalties), arising 
out of, or resulting from the discharge, escape, release, or saturation of smoke, vapors, soot, fumes, acids, alkalies, toxic 
chemicals, liquids, gases, polychlorinated biphenyl, petroleum contaminants spores, biological toxins, or any other 
materials, irritants, contaminants, or pollutants in or into the atmosphere, or on, onto, upon, in, or into the surface or 
subsurface of soil, water, or watercourses, objects, or any tangible or intangible matter, whether sudden or not. 

STANDARD OF CARE 
Services provided by S-H under this Agreement will be performed in a manner consistent with that degree of care and skill 
ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing under similar circumstances on projects of similar 
size, complexity, and geographic location as that of the Project. 

RIGHT OF ENTRY 
The CLIENT shall provide for entry for the employees, agents and subcontractors of S-H and for all necessary equipment.  While 
S-H shall take reasonable precautions to minimize any damage to property, it is understood by the CLIENT that in the normal 
course of the project some damages may occur, the cost of correction of which is not a part of this Agreement. 
  

23



Page 6 of 8 

 
 
Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

 
 

PAYMENT 
Unless otherwise provided herein, invoices will be prepared in accordance with S-H's standard invoicing practices then in effect 
and will be submitted to CLIENT each month and at the completion of the work on the project.  Invoices are due and payable upon 
receipt by the CLIENT.  If the CLIENT does not make payment within thirty (30) days after the date the invoice was mailed to the 
CLIENT, then the amount(s) due S-H shall bear interest due from the date of mailing at the lesser interest rate of 1.5% per month 
compounded or the maximum interest rate allowed by law.  In the event that S-H files or takes any action, or incurs any costs, 
for the collection of amounts due it from the client, S-H shall be entitled to recover its entire cost for attorney fees and other 
collection expenses related to the collection of amounts due it under this Agreement.  Any failure to comply with this term shall be 
grounds for a default termination. 

TERMINATION 
Either party may terminate this Agreement for convenience or for default by providing written notice to the other party.  If the 
termination is for default, the non-terminating party may cure the default before the effective date of the termination and the 
termination for default will not be effective.  The termination for convenience and for default, if the default is not cured, shall be 
effective seven (7) days after receipt of written notice by the non-terminating party.  In the event that this Agreement is terminated 
for the convenience of either party or terminated by S-H for the default of the CLIENT, then S-H shall be paid for services 
performed to the termination effective date, including reimbursable expenses due, and termination expenses attributable to the 
termination.  In the event the CLIENT terminates the Agreement for the default of S-H and S-H does not cure the default, then S-H 
shall be paid for services performed to the termination notice date, including reimbursable expenses due, but shall not be paid for 
services performed after the termination notice date and shall not be paid termination expenses.  Termination expenses shall 
include expenses reasonably incurred by S-H in connection with the termination of the Agreement or services, including, but not 
limited to, closing out Project records, termination of subconsultants and other persons or entities whose services were retained 
for the Project, and all other expenses directly resulting from the termination. 

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS 
S-H shall indicate to the CLIENT the information needed for rendering of services hereunder.  The CLIENT shall provide to S-H 
such information, including electronic media, as is available to the CLIENT and the CLIENT's consultants and contractors, and S-
H shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof.  The CLIENT recognizes that it is difficult for S-H to 
assure the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of such client-furnished information, either because it is provided by others or 
because of errors or omissions which may have occurred in assembling the information the CLIENT is providing.  Accordingly, the 
CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders, 
employees, agents, subconsultants and affiliated companies, and any of them,  from and against any and all claims, liabilities, 
losses, costs , expenses (including  reasonable attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, and any other legal costs)  for injury or loss arising 
or allegedly arising from errors, omissions or inaccuracies in documents or other information provided by the CLIENT. 

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES 
Information for location of underground utilities may come from the CLIENT, third parties, and/or research performed by S-H or its 
subcontractors.  S-H will use the standard of care defined in this Agreement in providing this service.  The information that S-H 
must rely on from various utilities and other records may be inaccurate or incomplete.  Therefore, the CLIENT agrees, to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless S-H, its officers, directors, shareholders, employees agents, 
subconsultants, affiliated companies, and any of them for all claims, losses, costs and damages arising out of the location of 
underground utilities provided or any information related to underground utilities by S-H under this Agreement. 

CONTRACTOR MATTERS 
CLIENT agrees that S-H shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the CLIENT’s contractor, or subcontractors, their 

employees, agents, consultants, suppliers or arising from contractor’s or subcontractors’ work, their employees, agents, 

consultants, suppliers or other entities that are responsible for performing work that is not in conformance with the construction 
Contract Documents, if any, prepared by S-H under this Agreement. S-H shall not have responsibility for means, methods, 
techniques, sequences, and progress of construction of the contractor, subcontractors, agents, employees, agents, consultants, or 
others entities.  In addition, CLIENT agrees that S-H is not responsible for safety at the project site and that safety during 
construction is for the CLIENT to address in the contract between the CLIENT and contractor. 

SHOP DRAWING REVIEW 
If, as part of this Agreement S-H reviews and approves Contractor submittals, such as shop drawings, product data, samples and 
other data, as required by S-H, these reviews and approvals shall be only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with 
the design concept and the information expressed in the contract documents.  This review shall not include review of the accuracy 
or completeness of details, such as quantities, dimensions, weights or gauges, fabrication processes, construction means or 
methods, coordination of the work with other trades or construction safety precautions, all of which are the sole responsibility of 
the Contractor.  S-H's review shall be conducted with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time in S-H's judgment to 
permit adequate review.  Review of a specific item shall not indicate that S-H has reviewed the entire assembly of which the item 
is a component.  S-H shall not be responsible for any deviations from the contract documents not brought to the attention of S-H in 
writing by the Contractor.  S-H shall not be required to review partial submissions or those for which submissions of correlated 
items have not been received. 

24



Page 7 of 8 

 
 
Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

 
 

OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST 
If, as part of this Agreement S-H is providing opinions of probable construction cost, the CLIENT understands that S-H has no 
control over costs or the price of labor, equipment or materials, or over the Contractor's method of pricing, and that S-H's opinions 
of probable construction costs are to be made on the basis of S-H's qualifications and experience.  S-H makes no warranty, 
expressed or implied, as to the accuracy of such opinions as compared to bid or actual costs. 

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION 
If, as part of this Agreement S-H is providing construction observation services, S-H shall visit the project at appropriate intervals 
during construction to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the contractors' work and to determine if the work 
is proceeding in general accordance with the Contract Documents.  Unless otherwise specified in the Agreement, the CLIENT has 
not retained S-H to make detailed inspections or to provide exhaustive or continuous project review and observation services.  S-
H does not guarantee the performance of, and shall have no responsibility for, the acts or omissions of any contractor, its 
subcontractors, employees, agents, consultants, suppliers or any other entities furnishing materials or performing any work on the 
project. 

S-H shall advise the CLIENT if S-H observes that the contractor is not performing in general conformance of Contract Documents.  
CLIENT shall determine if work of contractor should be stopped to resolve any problems. 

OTHER SERVICES 
The CLIENT may direct S-H to provide other services including, but not limited to, any additional services identified in S-H's 
proposal.  If S-H agrees to provide these services, then the schedule shall be reasonably adjusted to allow S-H to provide these 
services.  Compensation for such services shall be at S-H's Standard Hourly Fee Schedule in effect at the time the work is 
performed unless there is a written Amendment to Agreement that contains an alternative compensation provision. 

OWNERSHIP & REUSE OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE 
All reports, plans, specifications, field data and notes and other documents, including all documents on electronic media, prepared 
by S-H as instruments of service shall remain the property of S-H.  The CLIENT shall not reuse or make any modifications to the 
plans and specifications without the prior written authorization of S-H.  The CLIENT agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, 
to defend, indemnify and hold harmless S-H  its officers, directors, shareholders, employees, agents, subconsultants and affiliated 
companies, and any of them  from any and all claims, losses, costs or damages of any nature whatsoever arising out of, resulting 
from or in any way related to any unauthorized reuse or modifications of the construction documents by the CLIENT or any person 
or entity that acquires or obtains the plans and specifications from or through the CLIENT without the written authorization of S-H. 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
If a dispute arises between S-H and CLIENT, the executives of the parties having authority to resolve the dispute shall meet within 
thirty (30) days of the notification of the dispute to resolve the dispute.  If the dispute is not resolved within such thirty (30) day time 
period, CLIENT and S-H agree to submit to non-binding mediation prior to commencement of any litigation and that non-binding 
mediation is a precondition to any litigation.  Any costs incurred directly for a mediator, shall be shared equally between the parties 
involved in the mediation. 

EXCUSABLE EVENTS 
S-H shall not be responsible for any event or circumstance that is beyond the reasonable control of S-H that has a demonstrable 
and adverse effect on S-H’s ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement or S-H’s cost and expense of performing its 

obligations under this Agreement (an “Excusable Event”), including without limitation,  a change in law or applicable standards, 

actions or inactions by a governmental authority, the presence or encounter of hazardous or toxic materials on the Project, war 
(declared or undeclared) or other armed conflict, terrorism, sabotage, vandalism, riot or other civil disturbance, blockade or 
embargos, explosion, epidemic, quarantine, strike, lockout, work slowdown or stoppage, accident, act of God, failure of any 
governmental or other regulatory authority to act in a timely manner, unexcused act or omission by CLIENT or contractors of any 
level  (including, without limitation, failure of the CLIENT to furnish timely information or approve or disapprove of S-H's services or 
work product promptly, delays in the work caused by CLIENT, CLIENT’s suspension, breach or default of this Agreement, or 

delays caused by faulty performance by the CLIENT or by contractors of any level).  When an Excusable Event occurs, the 
CLIENT agrees S-H is not responsible for damages, nor shall S-H be deemed to be in default of this Agreement, and S-H shall be 
entitled to a change order to equitably adjust for S-H’s increased time and/or cost to perform its services due to the Excusable 

Event. 

ASSIGNMENT 
Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or assign any rights under or interest in this Agreement (including but not 
limited to monies that are due or monies that may be due) without the prior written consent of the other party. 
  

25



Page 8 of 8 

 
 
Project 413205-1 Yellow Banks Park Improvements 

 
 

SEVERABILITY, SURVIVAL AND WAIVER 
Any provision of this Agreement later held to be unenforceable for any reason shall be deemed void, and all remaining provisions 
shall continue in full force and effect.  All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and all provisions of this 
Agreement allocating responsibility or liability between the CLIENT and S-H shall survive the completion of the services hereunder 
and the termination of this Agreement.  The failure of a party to insist upon strict compliance of any term hereof shall not constitute 
a waiver by that party of its rights to insist upon strict compliance at a subsequent date. 

GOVERNING LAW 
This Agreement shall be governed pursuant to the laws in the state of the locale of the S-H office address written in this 
Agreement. 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
It is the policy of S-H to provide equal employment opportunities for all. S-H enforces the following acts and amendments as 
presented by  Federal  government or State governments: Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1965, Age Discrimination in 
Employment ACT (ADEA), Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), Iowa Civil Rights Act of 1965, and Illinois Human Rights Act [ 
775ILCS 5].  S-H will not discriminate against any employee or applicant because of race, creed, color, religion, sex, national 
origin, gender identity, sexual orientation, marital status,  ancestry, veteran status, or physical or mental handicap, unless related 
to performance of the job with or without accommodation. 

COMPLETE AGREEMENT 
This Agreement constitutes the entire and integrated agreement between the CLIENT and S-H and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, representations and agreements, whether oral or written.  If the CLIENT issues a Purchase Order of which this 
Agreement becomes a part, the terms of this Agreement shall take precedence in the event of a conflict of terms. 

AGREEMENT 

This proposal shall become the Agreement for Services when accepted by both parties.  Original, 
facsimile, electronic signatures or other electronic acceptance by the parties (and returned to Shive-
Hattery) are deemed acceptable for binding the parties to the Agreement.  The Client representative 
signing this Agreement warrants that he or she is authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of 
the Client. 
 
Thank you for considering this proposal.  We look forward to working with you.  If you have any 
questions concerning this proposal, please contact us. 
 
Sincerely, 

SHIVE-HATTERY, INC. 
 

 
  
Emily Naylor, Landscape Architect/Project Manager 
enaylor@shive-hattery.com 
 
 

AGREEMENT ACCEPTED AND SERVICES AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED 
 
CLIENT:  Polk County Conservation  
 
BY:       TITLE:  BOARD CHAIR   
 (signature) 
 
PRINTED NAME: CONNIE JOHNSON DATE ACCEPTED:    

26



Page 9 of 1 

Ver. 1-14 

PRELIMINARY STANDARD HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE 
Effective January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015 

 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF:  TECHNICAL STAFF:  
 Grade 1 $  82.00   Grade 1 $  57.00  
 Grade 2 $  96.00   Grade 2 $  68.00  
 Grade 3 $109.00   Grade 3 $  76.00  
 Grade 4 $121.00   Grade 4 $  86.00  
 Grade 5 $131.00   Grade 5 $  95.00  
 Grade 6 $144.00   Grade 6 $108.00  
 Grade 7 $158.00   Grade 7 $119.00  
 Grade 8 $173.00     
 Grade 9 $193.00    

 ADMIN STAFF: $  57.00  

: SURVEY STAFF   
 One Person $110.00     
 Two Person $171.00    
 Scanning Surveyor $132.00    

 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

TRAVEL   IN-HOUSE SERVICES
 Mileage- Car/Truck $0.56/ Mile  Prints/Plots:  
 Mileage- Survey Trucks $0.66/ Mile   Bond $ .30/Sq. Ft. 
 Lodging, Meals Cost + 10%   Mylar $ .75/Sq. Ft. 
 Airfare Cost + 10%   Photogloss $ .90/Sq. Ft. 
 Car Rental Cost + 10%   Color Bond $ .60/Sq. Ft. 
    Foam Core Mounting $ 13.00 
OUTSIDE SERVICES      
 Computer Services Cost + 10%  Color Prints:  
 Aerial Photogrammetry Cost + 10%   Letter Size $    1.00 
 Professional Services Cost + 10%   Legal Size $    2.00 
 Prints/Plots/Photos Cost + 10%    
 Deliveries Cost + 10% 
 

 

27



Y
el

lo
w

 B
an

ks
 P

ar
k 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g
R

ev
is

ed
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

5,
 2

01
5 

E
xh

ib
its

 A
 &

 B
 s

ha
ll 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
 m

ee
tin

g
su

m
m

ar
y

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
E

R

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

P
LA

Y
G

R
O

U
N

D

S
H

E
LT

E
R

 #
3:

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 W
A

T
E

R
,

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

. 2
-4

 G
F

I'S
,

H
P

S
 O

R
 L

E
D

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 L

IG
H

T
.

S
H

E
LT

E
R

 #
1:

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

W
A

T
E

R
, E

LE
C

T
R

IC
. 2

-4
G

F
I'S

, H
P

S
 O

R
 L

E
D

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 L

IG
H

T
.

S
H

E
LT

E
R

 #
2:

 C
U

R
R

E
N

T
LY

H
A

S
 W

A
T

E
R

. P
R

O
V

ID
E

E
LE

C
T

R
IC

. 2
-4

 G
F

I'S
, H

P
S

O
R

 L
E

D
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 L
IG

H
T

.

S
E

V
E

R
E

E
R

O
S

IO
N

IS
S

U
E

SR
E

C
E

N
T

LY
A

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

R
E

C
E

N
T

LY
A

Q
U

IR
E

D
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y

D
E

S
IG

N
 E

X
E

R
C

IS
E

 T
O

E
X

P
LO

R
E

 O
P

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
C

O
S

T
S

 F
O

R
 R

E
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
IN

G

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 V
A

U
LT

 T
O

IL
E

T
 F

O
R

T
E

N
T

 C
A

M
P

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

S
C

E
N

IC
 A

N
D

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
LL

Y
 A

D
A

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

O
V

E
R

LO
O

K

S
E

E
E

X
H

IB
IT

 B

E
X

H
IB

IT
 A

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

R
E

S
T

R
O

O
M

S

28



LA
K

E

C
O

V
ER

ED
FI

SH
IN

G
PI

ER

TO
 C

A
M

PG
RO

U
N

D

PA
RKIN

G

FI
SH

IN
G

D
O

C
K

FI
SH

IN
G

 J
ET

T
Y

FI
SH

IN
G

 J
ET

T
Y

FI
SH

IN
G

D
O

C
K

FI
R

E
R

IN
G

B
O

A
T

A
C

C
ES

S

TO ENTRANCE

SH
EL

T
ER

SH
EL

T
ER

R
ES

T
RO

O
M

E
X

H
IB

IT
 B

O
M

IT

P
O

N
D

O
M

IT
F

IR
E

R
IN

G

C
O

N
D

E
N

S
E

P
A

R
K

IN
G

,
D

O
U

B
LE

-L
O

A
D

S
T

A
LL

S

A
D

D
 L

A
R

G
E

S
H

E
LT

E
R

R
E

S
T

R
O

O
M S

M
A

LL
E

R
S

H
E

LT
E

R

E
X

P
LO

R
E

S
H

O
R

T
E

N
E

D
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

LK
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 T
O

O
T

H
E

R
 S

ID
E

 O
F

P
O

N
D

IN
E

X
P

E
N

S
IV

E
B

R
ID

G
E

 W
IT

H
S

H
O

R
T

E
N

E
D

S
P

A
N

S
.

S
O

F
T

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
T

R
A

IL
.

Y
el

lo
w

 B
an

ks
 P

ar
k 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
M

ee
tin

g
Ja

nu
ar

y 
5,

 2
01

5

29



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
R

ev
en

ue
 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ue

%
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
02

12
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,1

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

(8
,1

08
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
26

2.
2%

60
06

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
d

62
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
52

,4
19

$ 
   

   
   

  
16

.1
%

60
09

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
81

,7
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,1

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

54
,5

81
$ 

   
   

   
  

33
.2

%
61

01
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

18
0,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

,3
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
96

,2
14

$ 
   

   
   

  
46

.7
%

61
03

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

61
04

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Gr
an

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
00

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

61
10

Pa
rk

s A
dv

oc
ac

y 
U

ni
t

41
0,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

4,
16

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
6,

63
5

$ 
   

   
   

59
.4

%
61

19
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
M

ai
nt

.
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
99

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
31

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
7,

16
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

7,
84

0
$ 

   
   

   
43

.5
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
1,

05
5,

86
0

$ 
   

   
 

52
6,

37
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
52

9,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
49

.9
%

R
EA

P 
- F

un
d 

26
02

11
R

es
ou

rc
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

15
6,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

1,
71

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
5,

31
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

9.
8%

R
es

er
ve

 - 
Fu

nd
 5

0
02

10
-0

21
4

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
2,

81
2,

30
0

$ 
   

   
 

1,
08

7,
24

7
$ 

   
   

 
1,

72
5,

05
3

$ 
   

   
38

.7
%

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
En

te
rp

ris
es

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

86
61

21
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
21

4,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
3,

90
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

,4
91

$ 
   

   
   

  
76

.5
%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,8
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
(4

3,
88

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

#D
IV

/0
!

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 F

un
d 

28
6

21
4,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

7,
78

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
61

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
96

.9
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 - 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n

4,
23

8,
96

0
$ 

  
1,

99
3,

12
5

$ 
  

2,
24

5,
83

5
$ 

 
47

.0
%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
1/

31
/1

5 
(5

8.
33

%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

xp
ire

d)

30



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
To

ta
l 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

B
al

an
ce

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

%
 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

G
en

er
al

 - 
Fu

nd
 1

02
12

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
#D

IV
/0

!
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

15
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
1,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
(3

,1
50

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
2.

0%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
38

3,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

8,
18

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
5,

72
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

64
.6

%
60

09
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

66
6,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

41
1,

06
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

5,
04

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
61

.7
%

61
01

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
1,

06
9,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
68

2,
86

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

38
6,

57
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

63
.9

%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
21

5,
95

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

3,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

92
,8

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
57

.0
%

61
04

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

G
ra

nt
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

,0
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
(5

1,
01

2)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
#D

IV
/0

!
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
46

5,
61

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

9,
15

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

21
6,

45
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
.5

%
61

19
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
M

ai
nt

.
1,

11
8,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
71

6,
66

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

40
2,

00
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

64
.1

%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
41

6,
85

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

1,
13

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

35
,7

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
91

.4
%

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

1
4,

49
5,

03
6

$ 
   

   
  

3,
02

4,
81

3
$ 

   
   

 
1,

47
0,

22
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
67

.3
%

G
en

er
al

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l -
 F

un
d 

2
Al

l U
ni

ts
B

en
ef

its
 (I

PE
R

S/
FI

C
A/

In
s,

 E
tc

.)
1,

01
9,

91
1

$ 
   

   
  

57
9,

41
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
44

0,
49

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
56

.8
%

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t -
 F

un
d 

3
61

00
In

su
ra

nc
e,

M
ed

., 
W

or
k.

 C
om

p.
96

,3
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

72
,1

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

24
,1

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
74

.9
%

R
EA

P 
- F

un
d 

26
02

11
R

es
ou

rc
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

14
7,

85
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

4,
92

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

32
,9

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
77

.7
%

R
es

er
ve

 - 
Fu

nd
 5

0
02

10
-0

21
4

Tr
ai

ls
, S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

49
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,9
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
46

4,
05

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
5.

3%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
4,

11
0,

67
8

$ 
   

   
  

4,
71

7,
85

1
$ 

   
   

 
(6

07
,1

73
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

4.
8%

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
En

te
rp

ris
es

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

86
61

21
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
29

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

19
,4

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
2,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

6.
6%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,1
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
(2

7,
10

7)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
#D

IV
/0

!
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

 F
un

d 
28

6
29

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
,5

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

24
5,

49
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
.9

%
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
10

,6
51

,7
81

$ 
 

8,
58

1,
58

5
$ 

  
2,

07
0,

19
6

$ 
   

  
80

.6
%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
1/

31
/1

5 
(5

8.
33

%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

xp
ire

d)

31



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L

SU
B

-
2

0
1

3
 B

O
N

D
2

0
1

5
 B

O
N

D
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

C
0

5
-R

0
0

3
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

5
0

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

8
7

,5
8

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
5

4
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

   
7

6
0

,1
0

5
$

   
   

   
   

7
7

,0
3

2
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
8

7
,4

6
2

)
$

   
   

   
   

4
9

,6
7

6
$

   
   

   
  

9
2

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
0

6
-6

1
3

4
C

B
G

 S
H

A
W

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

4
3

0
,9

1
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

9
1

,6
3

6
$

   
   

   
   

  
(2

5
8

,8
6

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
4

3
2

,7
7

6
$

   
   

   
(1

,8
6

1
)

$
   

   
   

   

C
0

8
-6

1
4

2
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

B
IN

S 
6

8
7

,8
9

4
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

7
,7

5
9

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

7
,7

5
9

$
   

   
   

1
3

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

1
-6

2
0

5
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 B
O

N
D

U
R

A
N

T
3

6
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
1

,9
3

5
,7

6
9

$
   

   
  

1
7

4
,0

9
1

$
   

   
   

   
1

,4
9

9
,7

6
7

$
   

   
  

1
1

8
,8

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
1

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

5
7

,6
7

1
)

$
   

   
   

   
8

6
1

,1
1

5
$

   
   

   
4

7
5

,7
0

3
$

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
1

3
C

B
G

 W
EL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,9
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
,8

5
9

$
   

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
1

4
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

4
,5

8
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

5
,7

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
4

1
)

$
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
1

8
JP

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

B
LD

G
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

4
,9

0
9

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

4
,9

0
9

$
   

   
   

4
5

,0
9

1
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

9
EC

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

,6
7

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,1

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

0
4

-M
IL

E 
C

R
EE

K
 B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

3
4

0
,7

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,3

0
9

$
   

   
   

  
3

2
0

,4
1

6
$

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

1
JP

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

2
,4

0
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
3

6
,9

2
2

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
1

5
,2

4
5

$
   

   
   

   
3

,9
5

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
6

9
,9

8
7

)
$

   
   

   
   

2
4

9
,2

1
4

$
   

   
   

2
,1

5
4

,9
8

6
$

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

2
C

B
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
1

0
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
,3

6
8

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

3
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 I 

(f
kn

 E
L 

Tr
ai

l P
h

as
e 

I)
1

,1
0

0
,5

3
2

$
   

   
   

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
   

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
   

3
,7

6
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
3

,6
5

1
$

   
  

1
6

,8
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

4
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

 (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II)

1
4

1
,0

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
1

,0
4

3
,2

3
8

$
   

   
  

2
0

5
,6

5
8

$
   

   
   

   
8

6
5

,0
9

1
$

   
   

   
   

2
1

6
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
8

1
,3

1
2

$
   

  
(9

4
0

,2
9

9
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

5
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

I (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
III

)
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
9

,5
3

4
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

6
,9

7
6

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

,9
7

6
$

   
   

   
  

(1
6

,9
7

6
)

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

6
FD

M
 P

O
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
B

A
SI

N
8

5
4

,9
0

3
$

   
   

   
   

7
2

3
,9

8
9

$
   

   
   

   
1

3
2

,2
0

9
$

   
   

   
   

7
2

0
,8

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
1

3
6

,0
3

6
$

   
   

   
   

2
1

,9
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

6
7

8
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

1
7

6
,0

8
5

$
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

7
FD

M
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

-S
H

EL
TE

R
/T

R
A

IL
S/

P
EN

IN
SU

LA
8

1
,1

7
9

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
,2

4
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

8
,3

0
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

3
,3

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

,6
4

7
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

,5
3

2
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

8
JP

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-C
A

M
P

 A
R

EA
 #

2
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

4
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
   

2
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
   

2
8

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

5
,5

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

1
,2

6
1

$
   

   
   

2
8

,7
3

9
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

9
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 T
O

 G
LW

 (
fk

a 
N

ea
l S

m
it

h
)

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

0
TM

 C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
1

,0
9

7
,4

6
5

$
   

   
   

8
7

6
,6

6
5

$
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
0

5
,7

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
,4

5
6

$
   

  
9

7
,0

0
9

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

1
TM

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

&
 S

H
O

W
ER

 H
O

U
SE

1
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
7

,6
3

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
7

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

  
2

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,2
0

5
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

6
,5

7
4

$
   

   
   

  
6

2
,4

2
6

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

2
YB

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
6

,6
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

,4
0

4
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

,5
1

8
$

   
   

   
  

4
6

,4
8

2
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

3
TR

A
IL

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
,2

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
,2

2
8

$
   

   
   

  
7

6
,7

7
2

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

4
JP

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
5

8
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

   
7

3
,0

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

   
6

9
,7

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
  

3
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

2
,7

6
8

$
   

   
   

2
3

3
,2

3
2

$
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

5
C

B
G

 W
O

O
SL

EY
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
-N

O
 S

A
LE

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

6
C

B
G

 M
EN

D
EN

H
A

LL
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
6

7
6

,2
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
7

9
,6

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
9

,6
6

7
$

   
   

   
(3

,4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

7
C

X
T 

V
A

U
LT

 T
O

IL
ET

S
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
,1

3
3

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
,8

6
7

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

8
C

B
G

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S 

D
ES

IG
N

1
0

4
,4

7
6

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
6

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
7

,2
2

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

  
3

7
,2

5
5

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

9
YB

 D
A

M
 R

EP
A

IR
S

7
9

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

2
,5

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

2
,5

0
7

$
   

   
   

   
9

,6
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

9
8

,0
9

7
$

   
   

   
(1

0
1

,0
9

7
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

0
B

EA
V

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
3

,0
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

2
R

O
A

D
 &

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T 
R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
,2

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
,2

3
7

$
   

   
   

(2
3

7
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

3
C

A
M

P
 C

R
EE

K
-M

IL
LE

R
/R

IS
T 

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

4
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

1
6

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

5
YB

 A
LI

TZ
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

6
C

B
G

 F
R

EE
LA

N
D

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

7
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

6
0

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

4
2

,0
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
4

2
,0

8
7

$
   

   
   

(3
,4

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
3

1
, 2

0
1

5

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

32



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L

SU
B

-
2

0
1

3
 B

O
N

D
2

0
1

5
 B

O
N

D
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
3

1
, 2

0
1

5

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

C
1

2
-6

2
4

8
C

B
G

 E
V

ER
LY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L 
O

N
LY

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

9
B

R
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

D
S 

TR
A

IL
H

EA
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
0

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

8
,3

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

4
,6

6
4

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

5
0

,9
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
5

0
YB

 P
R

EI
ST

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

,7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,2
5

0
)

$
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

7
8

,6
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,1

9
3

$
   

   
   

  
5

8
,4

4
0

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

1
O

V
ER

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

7
,7

0
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

,7
0

5
$

   
   

   
  

2
,2

9
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
2

9
1

,3
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
9

1
,3

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
1

,3
6

7
$

   
   

   
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

2
EL

 L
O

D
G

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

3
TM

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

LE
 T

R
A

IL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
N

D
1

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

9
0

,3
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
4

,3
5

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

,8
0

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
5

,1
5

4
$

   
   

   
9

,8
4

6
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

4
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

5
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

ST
R

EA
M

B
A

N
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

6
P

C
W

LL
 P

U
B

LI
C

 A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
,5

3
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,5

3
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

3
4

)
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

8
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,5
1

9
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

9
JP

 C
A

M
P

 S
TO

R
E

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
,2

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,2
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   

C
1

3
-6

2
6

1
A

N
K

EN
Y 

H
TT

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 D

SM
2

8
,5

6
6

$
   

   
   

   
  

9
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

,0
7

3
,5

6
4

$
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
8

2
,5

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
1

,6
9

1
,0

6
4

$
   

  
(7

6
2

,4
9

8
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

2
EL

 J
.C

. W
H

IT
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
8

7
,6

8
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

7
9

,8
9

5
$

   
   

   
   

  
(9

2
,2

0
9

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
7

,6
8

5
$

   
   

   
(0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

3
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

C
V

T 
&

 G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,1
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
6

5
YB

 B
A

N
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

2
3

8
,3

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

3
8

,3
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

8
,3

2
5

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

4
-6

2
6

8
EL

 D
IK

ES
/D

R
ED

G
IN

G
/W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

7
,7

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
1

,8
6

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
9

,6
5

2
$

   
   

   
(2

0
4

,6
5

2
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
6

9
FD

M
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

1
1

,2
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
,9

0
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

,6
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

4
-6

2
7

0
EL

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 B

R
ID

G
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
5

7
,2

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

6
,9

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

,3
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

0
,2

7
0

$
   

   
   

  
(2

0
,2

7
0

)
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

4
-6

2
7

1
C

B
G

 K
A

L-
D

EN
 F

A
R

M
S 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
4

3
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
4

3
,5

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
3

,5
9

0
$

   
   

   
3

6
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
1

4
-6

2
7

2
EL

 R
A

IN
 G

A
R

D
EN

S
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

8
1

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

7
3

,8
0

7
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

3
,8

0
7

$
   

   
   

  

U
P

 A
N

K
EN

Y-
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

-A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
A

LL
Y'

S
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
3

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

,9
6

9
,6

8
0

$
   

   
2

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

7
,9

3
1

,4
1

2
$

   
   

  
3

,4
7

0
,3

6
8

$
   

   
  

8
,5

9
4

,0
5

4
$

   
   

  
2

,4
2

3
,9

7
2

$
   

   
  

6
,9

6
6

,7
4

4
$

   
   

   
 

(3
,8

4
9

,8
9

3
)

$
   

   
   

1
4

,1
3

4
,8

7
7

$
   

2
,0

3
4

,8
0

3
$

   
  

33


	Feb 11 2015 mtg attachments.pdf
	January 2015 Revenue-Expense Report.pdf
	Jan 2015
	Budget 2014-15 Monthly Revenues & Expenses.pdf
	Jan 2015






